
CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, April 15, 2019 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting 
speaker card and submit it to the city clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

Copies of this agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of staff reports or other 
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the 
public library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual 
agenda items. 

This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

B. CEREMONIALS - Flag Salute and Inspiration

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

D. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments)

F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

G. CONSENT CALENDAR

The consent calendar, agenda items 1 through 7, will be considered and acted upon under one motion
unless a councilmember removes individual items for further council consideration or explanation.

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on
the agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

2. 2nd Reading and Adoption - Establishing Rules and Regulations for Shared Mobility
Devices (Motorized Scooters) within the City of Lawndale, adding to the City of
Lawndale Municipal Code Section 12.64
Recommendation: that City Council approves the second reading to adopt Ordinance
No. 1157-19, adding to the Municipal Code, Chapter 12.64 to regulate shared mobility
devices.



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 

3. 2nd Reading and Adoption - City Council Policy for Small Cell Wireless Facilities 
per 47 CFR 1.60002(1), adding to the City of Lawndale Municipal Code Section 
12.60 the reference of the Wireless Telecommunications Facilities in the Public 
Right of Way 
Recommendation: that City Council approves the second reading to adopt Ordinance 
No. 1159-19, adding to the Municipal Code, Chapter 12.60 to regulate Small Cell 
Wireless Facilities (SCWF) in the public right-of-way. 
 

4. City Council Policy No. 104-19 – Social Media for Public Use 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1904-021, establishing 
City Council Policy No. 104-19, Social Media for Public Use. 

 
5. Quarterly Investment Report 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment report 
for the quarter ended March 31, 2019. 
 

6. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1904-020, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $158,543.74. 

 
7. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – April 1, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
H. ADMINISTRATION 
 

8. Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) 
Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report for the Year Ended June 30, 2018. 

 
9. Quarterly General Fund Budget Update 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Budget Update 
for the quarter ended March 31, 2019. 

 
10. Planning Commission Appointment 

Recommendation: that (a) City Council approve the Mayor’s appointments by directing 
staff to insert the appointees’ name in Section 1 of Resolution No. CC-1904-022; and (b) 
that the City Council adopt the resolution as amended. 
 

11. 2019-20 Budget List of Projects, Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 –  
Senate Bill (SB) 1 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) adopt Resolution No. CC-1904-023, 
approving the project list of streets; and (b) direct staff to include the additional funding 
necessary for these projects in the upcoming 2019-20 budget as part of the normal budget 
process. 

 
I. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

12. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
April 15, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

 

 
J. CLOSED SESSION 

 
13. Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

The City Council will hold a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54957(b), to conduct an employee evaluation concerning the City Manager. 

 
K. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
May 6, 2019 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on April 15, 2019 was posted not less than 
72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2















3

























































































4













5











6

































































 
MINUTES OF THE 

LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 
April 1, 2019 

 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.  

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne, 
Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Daniel Reid, 
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez 

 
Other Attendants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Manager Stephen N. 

Mandoki, City Attorney Tiffany J. Israel, Los Angeles County 
Sheriff's Department Lieutenant Dan Holguin, Community 
Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the City 
Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, Municipal 
Services Director Michael Reyes, Finance Director Marla 
Pendleton, Community Development Director Sean Moore, 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos and approximately 15 
audience members 

 
B. CEREMONIALS 
 

Councilmember Reid led the flag salute and Charis Sadaki provided the inspiration. 
 
C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 

 
Lieutenant Holguin summarized recent law enforcement activities. 
 

D. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK 
 
City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman reported on the City’s Facebook and YouTube accounts. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles congratulated City Attorney Tiffany Israel on her 12 year anniversary serving 
the City of Lawndale. 
 

E. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 

• Pam London, Resident, spoke about lawn upkeep throughout the City. 
 

• Johnny London, Resident, spoke about code enforcement on lawn and weed upkeep and issues 
regarding affordable housing regulations. 

 
• Randal Abram, Resident, spoke about potentially using the YouTube channel for streaming 

and storing City Council meetings. 
 
  

7



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 1, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 
F. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any 
issues on a future meeting agenda. 

 
G. CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on 
the agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

2. Reject All Bids for the Roof Repair Project for City Hall and Public Works, and 
Re-Advertise as a Maintenance Project 
Recommendation: that the City Council authorize staff to reject all received bids and to 
re-advertise the project as a maintenance project. 
 

3. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1904-017, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $298,622.23. 

 
4. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – March 18, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve the consent calendar was seconded by 
Councilmember Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0. 
 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

5. Establishing Rules and Regulations for Shared Mobility Devices (Motorized  
Scooters) within the City of Lawndale, adding to the City of Lawndale Municipal 
Code Section 12.64 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) conduct a Public Hearing; (b) determine that 
Ordinance No. 1157-19 is exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act 
(“CEQA”) pursuant to sections 15378 and 15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines; and (c) 
approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance No. 1157-19 regulating shared mobility 
devices. 
 

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the proposed rules and regulations 
for Shared Mobility Devices (Motorized Scooters) within the City of Lawndale, adding to the 
City of Lawndale Municipal Code Section 12.64 

 
At 6:49 p.m. the public hearing was opened and closed immediately, there being no one wishing 
to testify. 
 
A motion by Mayor Pro Tem Osborne to determine that Ordinance No. 1157-19 is exempt 
from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to sections 15378 and 
15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines and approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance 
No. 1157-19 regulating shared mobility devices was seconded by Councilmember Reid and 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 1, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

carried by a vote of 5-0 following City Attorney Israel's reading of the title of Ordinance No. 
1157-019. 

 
I. ADMINISTRATION 
 

6. City Council Policy for Small Cell Wireless Facilities per 47 CFR 1.60002(1), adding  
to the City of Lawndale Municipal Code Section 12.60 the reference of the Wireless 
Telecommunications Facilities in the Public Right of Way 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) approve the first reading to introduce 
Ordinance No. 1159-19, adding to the Municipal Code, Chapter 12.60 to regulate Small 
Cell Wireless Facilities (SCWF) in the public right-of-way, and determine the project is 
not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act; (b) adopt Urgency Ordinance 
1158-19 to institute on an urgency basis the same Municipal Code Title 12.60 to regulate 
Small Cell Wireless Facilities (SCWF) in the public right-of-way, and determine the 
project is not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act; (c) Adopt the 
Resolution No. CC-1904-019 to approve the corresponding City Council Policy No. 103-
19 for design standards applicable to SCWF's in the public right-of-way and direct staff 
to promptly publish the Policy on the City's webpage; and (d) direct Public Works staff 
to amend the master fee schedule to establish application fees and penalty fees for 
SCWF's. 
 

City Attorney Lona Laymon provided a PowerPoint presentation on the proposed policy for 
Small Cell Wireless Facilities per 47 CFR 1.60002(1), adding to the City of Lawndale Municipal 
Code Section 12.60. 
 
Public Comment 
John Heffernan, AT&T External Affairs, spoke about the AT&T letter to the City that outlined 
the issues they had with the ordinance. 

 
Mayor Pro Tem Osborne and Mayor Pullen-Miles spoke about Small Cell Wireless Facilities in 
the public right of way and the potential health issues and lack of local control. 

 
A motion by Councilmember Reid to approve Ordinance No. 1159-19, adding to the 
Municipal Code, Chapter 12.60 to regulate Small Cell Wireless Facilities (SCWF) in the public 
right-of-way was seconded by Councilmember Kearney  and carried by a vote of 5-0 following 
City Attorney Lona Laymon’s reading of the title of Ordinance No. 1159-019. 

 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve Urgency Ordinance No. 1158-19, to 
institute on an urgency basis the same Municipal Code Title 12.60 to regulate Small Cell 
Wireless Facilities (SCWF) in the public right-of-way was seconded by Councilmember 
Suarez and carried by a vote of 5-0 following City Attorney Lona Laymon’s reading of the 
title of Urgency Ordinance No. 1158-019. 

 
A motion by Mayor Pullen-Miles to adopt the Resolution No. CC-1904-019 to approve the 
corresponding City Council Policy No. 103-19 for design standards applicable to SCWF's 
in the public right-of-way and direct staff to promptly publish the Policy on the City's 
webpage was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 5-0 

 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 1, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

A lengthy dialogue ensued between Council and Staff regarding a fee schedule and fee study for 
SCFW permits, RF frequency emissions and health & safety issues, and issues in the public right-
of-way. 

 
The Council reached a unanimous consensus to direct staff to bring back a fee study and 
schedule at a future meeting. 

 
7. General Plan Annual Progress Report (2018) and Finding of California  

Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) Exemption 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) accept the General Plan Annual Progress 
Report; (b) direct staff to submit the report to the Governor’s Office of Planning and 
Research and the Housing and Community Development Department in accordance with 
Government Code § 65400; and (c) post the information on the City’s website as required 
by Health and Safety Code § 34176.1(f). 
 

Community Development Director Sean Moore reported on the proposed General Plan Annual 
Progress Report. 

 
A motion by Councilmember Suarez to accept the General Plan Annual Progress Report; 
direct staff to submit the report to the Governor’s Office of Planning and Research and the 
Housing and Community Development Department in accordance with Government Code 
§ 65400; and post the information on the City’s website as required by Health and Safety 
Code § 34176.1(f) was seconded by Councilmember Reid and carried by a vote of 5-0. 

 
J. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT 
  
 City Manager Steve Mandoki briefly introduced the new Finance Director, Marla Pendleton. 

 
K. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
  

8. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Reid attended the California Contract Cities meeting, the PTA Volunteer 
Awards Dinner, and a local business owners meeting. 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the PTA Volunteer Awards Dinner and the “State of the 
School District” for the Centinela Valley Union High, Hawthorne, Lennox, and Lawndale 
Elementary School Districts, and Lawndale Little League opening day. 
 
Councilmember Suarez attended the “State of the District” for the Centinela Valley Union 
High, Hawthorne, Lennox, and Lawndale Elementary School Districts and the South Bay 
Council of Governments meeting. 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Osborne attended the California Contract Cities meeting and the South Bay 
Council of Governments meeting. 
 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
April 1, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the “State of the School District” for the Centinela Valley Union 
High, Hawthorne, Lennox, and Lawndale Elementary School Districts, Lawndale Little League 
opening day, and the South Bay Association of Realtors reception. 
 

L. CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 7:33 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
9. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 
 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code sections 
54956.9(d)(2) and (d)(3), because there is a significant exposure to litigation in one case.  
The facts and circumstances giving rise to exposure to litigation is a formal threat of 
litigation.  A copy of any statement threatening litigation is available for inspection. 

 
At 7:58 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was updated on the item and 
there was no reportable action taken. 
 

M. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:59 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: ____/__ 



8







THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 







THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

 
Auditor’s Responsibility 

Government Auditing Standards

 

203 N. Brea Blvd., Suite 203           Brea, CA 92821          Phone: 714.672.0022

An Association of 
Independent Accounting Firms 



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Lawndale, California 

Opinions 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining 
fund information of the City of Lawndale, California, as of June 30, 2018, and the respective changes in 
financial position for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America. 
 
Emphasis of Matter 
 
As discussed in Note 11 to the financial statements, the City implemented Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions. The adoption of the standard required retrospective application of 
previously reported net position and reclassification of certain accounts as of July 1, 2017 as described in 
Note 11 to the basic financial statements.  In addition, the net OPEB liability is reported in the Statement 
of Net Position in the amount of $4,059,091 as of the measurement date.  The City hired a qualified 
actuary to evaluate the Net OPEB Liability as of the measurement date as required by GASB Statement 
No. 75.  The Net OPEB Liability is calculated by actuaries using estimates and actuarial techniques from 
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2017.  The actuary applied the Section 3.7.7(c)(4) of the ASOP  
No. 6, as revised, and determined age-adjusted rates are not necessary and therefore, the Implicit 
Rate Subsidy is not applicable in calculating the total projection of benefits payments.  Our opinion 
is not modified with respect to this matter. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the budgetary 
comparison schedules for the General Fund, the Restricted Urban Development and the Lawndale 
Housing Authority major special revenue funds, the schedule of proportionate share of the net pension 
liability, the schedule of plan contributions, and the schedule of changes in the total OPEB liability and 
related ratios be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not 
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to 
the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing 
the information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our 
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because 
the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 
 
Management has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis that accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America require to be presented to supplement the basic financial 
statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. Our opinion on the basic financial statements is not affected by this missing information. 
 
 

2



 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
City of Lawndale, California 

Other Information 
 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements 
and schedules are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic 
financial statements.  
 
The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules are the responsibility of 
management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, 
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. In our opinion, the combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules 
and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to 
the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated  
March 26, 2019 on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests 
of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City’s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an 
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering 
the City’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 

 
Brea, California 
March 26, 2019 
 

3



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

4



5



CITY OF LAWNDALE

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2018

Governmental
Activities

Assets
Cash and investments 12,913,411$        
Receivables:

Accounts 1,385,127            
Grants 983,581               
Accrued interest 21,539                 
Notes and loans 384,201               
Agreements with Successor Agency 22,159,696          

Prepaid costs 733,400               
Land held for development 634,983               
Capital assets not being depreciated 6,969,288            
Capital assets, net of depreciation 37,900,580          

Total Assets 84,085,806          

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Deferred pension related outflows 2,223,776            

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 2,223,776            

Liabilities
Accounts payable 2,038,954            
Accrued liabilities 110,830               
Accrued interest 7,745                   
Deposits payable 788,878               
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year 240,211               
Due in more than one year 943,435               
Total OPEB obligation 4,059,091            
Net pension liability 7,233,212            

Total Liabilities 15,422,356          

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred pension related inflows 782,260               

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 782,260               

Net Position
Net investment in capital assets 44,308,151          
Restricted for:

Community development projects 253,019               
Public safety 105,410               
Parks and recreation 7,804,734            
Public works 1,078,799            
Capital projects 2,382,930            
Air quality 131,525               
Municipal services 11,338                 
Housing 1,748,593            

Unrestricted 12,280,467          

Total Net Position 70,104,966$        

Primary 
Government

See Notes to Financial Statements 6



CITY OF LAWNDALE

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Operating Capital
Charges for Contributions Contributions Governmental

Expenses Services and Grants and Grants Activities
Primary Government

Governmental Activities:
General government 4,051,141$   1,555,791$   -$                   -$                 (2,495,350)$      
Public safety 5,637,010     -                   141,266          -                  (5,495,744)        
Municipal services 1,026,693     -                   -                     -                  (1,026,693)        
Planning and community development 2,052,068     200,452       -                     600,667       (1,250,949)        
Recreation and community services 2,495,460     -                   8,578              -                  (2,486,882)        
Public works 4,335,750     630,519       42,685            2,948,188    (714,358)           
Interest on long-term debt 20,624          -                   -                     -                  (20,624)             

Total Governmental Activities 19,618,746   2,386,762     192,529          3,548,855    (13,490,600)      

Total Primary Government 19,618,746$ 2,386,762$   192,529$        3,548,855$  (13,490,600)      

General Revenues
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purpose 1,415,740         
Transient occupancy taxes 692,323            
Sales taxes 2,836,285         
Franchise taxes 746,337            
Utility users tax 1,851,200         

Motor vehicle in lieu - unrestricted 3,425,585         
Use of money and property 519,326            
Miscellaneous 100,161            

Total General Revenues 11,586,957       

Change in Net Position (1,903,643)        

Net Position, Beginning of Year 73,846,900       

Restatement of Net Position (1,838,291)        

Net Position, End of Year 70,104,966$     

 Net (Expenses) 
Revenues and 
Changes in Net 

Position 

Program Revenues

Functions/Programs

 Primary 
Government 

7



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

8



9



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

10



11



CITY OF LAWNDALE

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS     
JUNE 30, 2018

Nonmajor
Governmental

General Funds
Assets

Cash and investments 6,224,730$          377,122$             1,128,757$          5,182,802$          
Receivables:

Accounts 1,240,831            -                          7                          144,289               
Grants -                          -                          -                          983,581               
Accrued interest 10,254                 632                      1,921                   8,732                   
Notes and loans -                          -                          137,663               246,538               
Agreements with Successor Agency 12,359,559          9,800,137            -                          -                          

Prepaid costs 733,400               -                          -                          -                          
Due from other funds 1,260,477            -                          -                          -                          
Land held for development 147,900               -                          487,083               -                          

Total Assets 21,977,151$        10,177,891$        1,755,431$          6,565,942$          

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable 1,775,865$          18,678$               200$                    244,211$             
Accrued liabilities 89,632                 -                          3,125                   18,073                 
Deposits payable 716,963               -                          718                      71,197                 
Due to other funds -                          -                          -                          1,260,477            

Total Liabilities 2,582,460            18,678                 4,043                   1,593,958            

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues 4,640,208            3,629,994            2,795                   833,808               

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 4,640,208            3,629,994            2,795                   833,808               

Fund Balances
Nonspendable:

Prepaid costs 733,400               -                          -                          -                          
Land held for development 147,900               -                          -                          -                          
Agreements with Successor Agency 7,719,351            -                          -                          -                          

Restricted for:
Community development projects -                          -                          -                          253,019               
Public safety -                          -                          -                          105,410               
Recreation and community services 10,241                 6,529,219            -                          1,265,274            
Public works -                          -                          -                          1,078,799            
Capital projects -                          -                          -                          2,382,930            
Air quality -                          -                          -                          131,525               
Municipal services -                          -                          -                          11,338                 
Housing -                          -                          1,748,593            -                          

Committed to:
Unassigned 6,143,591            -                          -                          (1,090,119)           

Total Fund Balances 14,754,483          6,529,219            1,748,593            4,138,176            

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Fund Balances 21,977,151$        10,177,891$        1,755,431$          6,565,942$          

Special Revenue Funds

 Restricted 
Urban 

Development 

 Lawndale 
Housing 
Authority 

See Notes to Financial Statements 12



CITY OF LAWNDALE

BALANCE SHEET
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans
Agreements with Successor Agency

Prepaid costs
Due from other funds
Land held for development

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources, 
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Nonspendable:

Prepaid costs
Land held for development
Agreements with Successor Agency

Restricted for:
Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services
Housing

Committed to:
Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources, and Fund Balances

Total
Governmental

Funds

12,913,411$        

1,385,127            
983,581               
21,539                 

384,201               
22,159,696          

733,400               
1,260,477            

634,983               

40,476,415$        

2,038,954$          
110,830               
788,878               

1,260,477            

4,199,139            

9,106,805            

9,106,805            

733,400               
147,900               

7,719,351            

253,019               
105,410               

7,804,734            
1,078,799            
2,382,930            

131,525               
11,338                 

1,748,593            

5,053,472            

27,170,471          

40,476,415$        

See Notes to Financial Statements 13



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

14



CITY OF LAWNDALE

RECONCILIATION OF THE BALANCE SHEET OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
JUNE 30, 2018

Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds 27,170,471$        

44,869,868          

Deferred inflows of resources reported for the pension plan for government-wide 
statements are amortized:

Employer contributions subsequent to the measurement date 600,369$           
Changes in assumptions 1,227,800          
Differences between expected and actual experiences 9,896                 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings 289,567             
Changes in employer's proportion 96,144               2,223,776            

(7,745)                  

Facility and site lease note (561,717)            
Compensated absences (621,929)            (1,183,646)           

(7,233,212)           

(4,059,091)           

Deferred inflows of resources reported for the pension plan for government-wide 
statements are amortized:

Changes in assumptions (93,621)              
Differences between expected and actual experiences (141,772)            
Differences between the employer's contributions and the 

employer's proportionate share of contributions (403,953)            
Changes in employer's proportion (142,914)            (782,260)              

9,106,805            

Net Position of Governmental Activities 70,104,966$        

Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.  These include:

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position are different
because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources and
therefore are not reported in the governmental funds balance sheet.

Accrued interest on long-term debt does not require current financial resources. Therefore,
accrued interest is not reported as a liability in the governmental funds balance sheet.

Governmental funds report all OPEB contributions as expenditures, however in the
Statement of Net Position any excesses or deficiencies in contributions in relation to the
Actuarially Determined Contribution (ADC) are recorded as an asset or a liability.

Governmental funds report all pension contributions as expenditures, however, in the
statement of net position, the excess of the plan proportionate share of the total pension
liability over the proportionate share of the plan fiduciary net position is reported as a net
pension liability.

The Statement of Net Position reports receivables at their net realizable value. However,
receivables not available to pay for current period expenditures are deferred and reported as 
unavailable revenues in the governmental funds.

See Notes to Financial Statements 15



CITY OF LAWNDALE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS     
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Nonmajor
Governmental

     General    Funds
Revenues

Taxes 7,541,885$          -$                        -$                        -$                        
Licenses and permits 718,379               -                          -                          -                          
Intergovernmental 3,425,585            -                          -                          3,680,580            
Charges for services 895,682               -                          -                          46,366                 
Use of money and property 90,692                 1,801                   5,524                   24,502                 
Fines and forfeitures 726,336               -                          -                          -                          
Miscellaneous 59,168                 -                          899                      40,993                 

Total Revenues 13,457,727          1,801                   6,423                   3,792,441            

Expenditures
Current:

General government 3,489,994            -                          -                          10,816                 
Public safety 5,513,774            -                          -                          123,236               
Municipal services 1,003,393            -                          -                          -                          
Planning and community development 459,147               -                          174,619               89,429                 
Recreation and community services 1,296,941            -                          -                          564,793               
Public works 1,414,676            91,327                 -                          2,701,718            

Capital outlay 361,575               64,832                 -                          733,636               
Debt service:

Principal retirement 37,542                 -                          -                          -                          
Interest and fiscal charges 21,244                 -                          -                          -                          

Total Expenditures 13,598,286          156,159               174,619               4,223,628            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (140,559)              (154,358)              (168,196)              (431,187)              

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 230,052               -                          224,180               866,777               
Transfers out (561,055)              (49,465)                -                          (710,489)              

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (331,003)              (49,465)                224,180               156,288               

Net Change in Fund Balances (471,562)              (203,823)              55,984                 (274,899)              

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 15,226,045          6,733,042            1,692,609            4,413,075            

Fund Balances, End of Year 14,754,483$        6,529,219$          1,748,593$          4,138,176$          

Special Revenue Funds

 Lawndale 
Housing 
Authority 

 Restricted 
Urban 

Development 

See Notes to Financial Statements 16



CITY OF LAWNDALE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Municipal services
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay
Debt service:

Principal retirement
Interest and fiscal charges

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Total
Governmental

Funds

7,541,885$          
718,379               

7,106,165            
942,048               
122,519               
726,336               
101,060               

17,258,392          

3,500,810            
5,637,010            
1,003,393            

723,195               
1,861,734            
4,207,721            
1,160,043            

37,542                 
21,244                 

18,152,692          

(894,300)              

1,321,009            
(1,321,009)           

-                          

(894,300)              

28,064,771          

27,170,471$        

See Notes to Financial Statements 17



CITY OF LAWNDALE

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (894,300)$            

Capital assets 1,087,940$     
Accumulated depreciation (2,049,730)      (961,790)              

(346,826)              

620                      

Principal payments on long-term debt 37,542                 

35,598                 

(231,198)              

456,711               

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (1,903,643)$         

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities are different because:

Pension obligation expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of 
current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental 
funds.

Interest payments on long-term debt are reported as an expenditure in the governmental 
funds when interest payments actually occur, but does not account for future interest due on 
long-term debt since accrued interest does not require current financial resources. The 
change in accrued interest is reported in the government-wide Statement of Activities.

Long-term debt activities are not considered revenues or expenses in the government-wide 
Statement of Activities, but are considered revenues, expenditures, and sources and uses in 
governmental funds.  These include:

Compensated absences expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the 
use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in 
governmental funds.

Governmental funds report all contributions in relation to the actuarially determined 
contribution (ADC) for OPEB as expenditures, however in the Statement of Activities only the 
ADC is an expense.

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources are 
not reported as revenues in the funds.

Governmental funds report capital outlay as expenditures.  However, in the government-wide 
Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives 
as depreciation expenses. 

See Notes to Financial Statements 18



19



CITY OF LAWNDALE

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments 1,608,380$          
Receivables:

Accrued interest 1,333                   
Notes and loans 169,064               

Land held for development 2,243,568            
Restricted assets:

Cash and investments held with fiscal agents 4,106,067            

Total Assets 8,128,412            

Liabilities
Accounts payable 26,848                 
Accrued liabilities 3,438                   
Accrued interest 438,988               
Deposits payable 15,896                 
Long-term liabilities:

Due in one year 1,474,185            
Due in more than one year 40,550,859          

Total Liabilities 42,510,214          

Net Position
Held in trust for other purposes (34,381,802)         

Total Net Position (34,381,802)$       

 Private-Purpose 
Trust Funds 
 Lawndale 
Successor 

Agency 

See Notes to Financial Statements 20



CITY OF LAWNDALE

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Additions
Taxes 2,698,687$          
Interest income 48,978                 

Total Additions 2,747,665            

Deductions
Administrative expenses 238,300               
Contractual services 423,287               
Interest and fiscal charges 1,499,385            

Total Deductions 2,160,972            

Changes in Net Position 586,693               

Net Position, Beginning of Year (34,968,495)         

Net Position, End of Year (34,381,802)$       

 Private-Purpose 
Trust Funds 
 Lawndale 
Successor 

Agency 

See Notes to Financial Statements 21



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-Employment 
Benefits Other Than Pensions. 

34



35



 

36



37



38



 
investments 

39



40



41



42



43



44



45



 

 

 
 
*

 

46



 

 

47



 

48



49



 

 

50



 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions Used to Determine Total Pension Liability 

51



52



 

53



 

 

54



55



 

 

Accounting and Financial Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits 
Other Than Pensions.

56



57



58



59



60



61



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

62



63



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

Measurement Date June 30 2018 2017 2016 2015

Miscellaneous Plans
Proportion of the Net Pension Liability 0.178809% 0.172048% 0.161308% 0.170490%

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 7,048,744$      5,976,726$      4,425,429$      4,213,742$      

Covered Payroll 3,654,304$      3,502,895$      3,608,780$      3,763,636$      

Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability as 
Percentage of Covered Payroll 192.89% 170.62% 122.63% 111.96%

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of
the Total Pension Liability 73.31% 74.06% 78.40% 79.82%

Notes to Schedule:

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB Statement No. 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was
the first year of implementation, therefore only four years are shown.

Changes of Assumptions: The discount rate was changed from 7.65 percent (net of administration expense) to 7.15 percent in
fiscal year 2016-17.

Benefit Changes: The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which 
occurred after the June 30, 2015 valuation date. This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years 
Additional Service Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes).

64



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2018 2017 2016 2015
Miscellaneous
Actuarially Determined Contribution 600,369$       564,502$       492,655$       408,984$       
Contribution in Relation to the Actuarially 
   Determined Contribution (600,369)       (564,502)       (492,655)       (408,984)       

Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  

Covered Payroll 3,506,568$    3,654,304$    3,502,895$    3,608,780$    

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 17.12% 15.45% 14.06% 11.33%

Note to Schedule:

Valuation Date: June 30, 2015

Methods and  assumptions used to determine contribution rates:

Single and Agent Employers Entry age normal
Amortization method Level Percent of Payroll
Assets valuation method 15 year smoothed market
Inflation
Salary Increases 3.3% to 14.20%
Investment rate of return

Retirement age minimum 50 years
Mortality RP-2000 Heath Annuitant Mortality Table

7.50% net of pension plan investment and administrative expense, 
including inflation

(1) Historical information is required only for measurement for which GASB 68 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2015 was the first year
of implementation, therefore only four years are shown.

2.75%

65



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS
AS OF JUNE 30, FOR THE LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS (1)

2018
Total OPEB Liability
Service cost 179,443$             
Interest on the total OPEB liability 146,967               
Actual and expected experience difference -                           
Changes in assumptions -                           
Changes in benefit terms -                           
Benefit payments (95,212)                
Net change in total OPEB liability 231,198               
Total OPEB liability - beginning 3,827,893            
Total OPEB liability - ending (a) 4,059,091$          

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total OPEB liability 0.00%

Covered-employee payroll 3,506,568$          

Net OPEB liability as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 115.76%

Notes to Schedule: None.

Changes in assumptions:  There were no changes in assumptions. 

(1) Historical information is required only for the measurement periods for which GASB 75 is applicable. Fiscal Year 2018 was
the first year of implementation.  Future years' information will be displayed up to 10 years as information becomes available.

66



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GENERAL FUND
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Taxes 7,666,122$       7,666,122$       7,541,885$       (124,237)$         
Licenses and permits 655,000            705,000            718,379            13,379              
Intergovernmental 3,378,496         3,407,996         3,425,585         17,589              
Charges for services 627,550            827,550            895,682            68,132              
Use of money and property 59,000              94,580              90,692              (3,888)               
Fines and forfeitures 695,000            695,000            726,336            31,336              
Miscellaneous 197,500            197,500            59,168              (138,332)           

Total Revenues 13,278,668       13,593,748       13,457,727       (136,021)           

Expenditures
Current:

General government
City council 165,459            166,404            129,272            37,132              
City attorney 360,000            360,000            491,924            (131,924)           
City clerk 310,949            310,949            254,869            56,080              
City manager 490,769            490,769            482,176            8,593                
Administrative services 110,776            110,776            106,353            4,423                
Cable TV 197,020            197,020            180,233            16,787              
General operations 1,168,897         1,184,897         1,156,079         28,818              
Finance 426,597            511,597            534,924            (23,327)             
Information systems 154,109            154,109            154,164            (55)                    

Public safety 5,589,394         5,565,394         5,513,774         51,620              
Municipal services 1,193,264         1,119,389         1,003,393         115,996            
Planning and community development 435,090            526,444            459,147            67,297              
Recreation and community services 1,364,821         1,316,628         1,296,941         19,687              
Public works 1,263,182         1,355,810         1,414,676         (58,866)             

Capital outlay 273,000            716,634            361,575            355,059            
Debt service:

Principal retirement 38,799              38,799              37,542              1,257                
Interest and fiscal charges 19,852              19,852              21,244              (1,392)               

Total Expenditures 13,561,978       14,145,471       13,598,286       547,185            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (283,310)           (551,723)           (140,559)           (683,206)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 214,916            214,916            230,052            15,136              
Transfers out (185,000)           (185,000)           (561,055)           (376,055)           

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 29,916              29,916              (331,003)           (360,919)           

Net Change in Fund Balance (253,394)$         (521,807)$         (471,562)           (1,044,125)$      

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 15,226,045       

Fund Balance, End of Year 14,754,483$     

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information 67



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
RESTRICTED URBAN DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Use of money and property 1,500$              1,500$              1,801$              301$                 

Total Revenues 1,500                1,500                1,801                301                   

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 118,911            118,911            91,327              27,584              
Capital outlay 340,000            340,000            64,832              275,168            

Total Expenditures 458,911            458,911            156,159            302,752            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (457,411)           (457,411)           (154,358)           (302,451)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out -                       -                       (49,465)             (49,465)             

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                       -                       (49,465)             (49,465)             

Net Change in Fund Balance (457,411)$         (457,411)$         (203,823)           (351,916)$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 6,733,042         

Fund Balance, End of Year 6,529,219$       

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information 68



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
LAWNDALE HOUSING AUTHORITY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Use of money and property 11,000$            11,000$            5,524$              (5,476)$             
Miscellaneous 225,000            225,000            899                   (224,101)           

Total Revenues 236,000            236,000            6,423                (229,577)           

Expenditures
Current:

Planning and community development 258,110            258,110            174,619            83,491              

Total Expenditures 258,110            258,110            174,619            83,491              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (22,110)             (22,110)             (168,196)           (313,068)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in -                       -                       224,180            224,180            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                       -                       224,180            224,180            

Net Change in Fund Balance (22,110)$           (22,110)$           55,984              (88,888)$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,692,609         

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,748,593$       

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

See Notes to Required Supplementary Information 69



 
 

 

70



 

71



72



 

73



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS         
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments 70,717$               109,608$             1,314,989$          54,149$               
Receivables:

Accounts -                          21,917                 -                          -                          
Grants -                          -                          -                          -                          
Accrued interest -                          -                          2,147                   90                        
Notes and loans -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Assets 70,717$               131,525$             1,317,136$          54,239$               

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable 52,701$               -$                        65,038$               -$                        
Accrued liabilities 6,262                   -                          2,404                   -                          
Deposits payable 3,638                   -                          -                          -                          
Due to other funds -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Liabilities 62,601                 -                          67,442                 -                          

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources -                          -                          -                          -                          

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects -                          -                          -                          -                          
Public safety -                          -                          -                          54,239                 
Recreation and community services -                          -                          1,249,694            -                          
Public works 8,116                   -                          -                          -                          
Capital projects -                          -                          -                          -                          
Air quality -                          131,525               -                          -                          
Municipal services -                          -                          -                          -                          

Unassigned -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Fund Balances 8,116                   131,525               1,249,694            54,239                 

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances 70,717$               131,525$             1,317,136$          54,239$               

Special Revenue Funds

 Gas Tax  Air Quality 

 Proposition A 
Local Transit 
Assistance 

 Narcotics 
Forfeiture 

74



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        
(CONTINUED)

64,200$               15,468$               18,490$               614$                    

-                          -                          -                          10,792                 
-                          -                          -                          -                          

123                      -                          -                          35                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          

64,323$               15,468$               18,490$               11,441$               

28,620$               -$                        -$                        103$                    
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

28,620                 -                          -                          103                      

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
35,703                 15,468                 -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          18,490                 -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          11,338                 
-                          -                          -                          -                          

35,703                 15,468                 18,490                 11,338                 

64,323$               15,468$               18,490$               11,441$               

Special Revenue Funds

 State COPS 
Grant 

 Local Law 
Enforcement 

Block 
 Used Oil 

Recycling Grant 

 Lawndale Cable 
Usage 

Corporation 

75



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        

10,684$               -$                        -$                        15,554$               

-                          8,578                   -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          26                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          

10,684$               8,578$                 -$                        15,580$               

10,684$               -$                        -$                        -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          8,578                   -                          -                          

10,684                 8,578                   -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          15,580                 
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          15,580                 

10,684$               8,578$                 -$                        15,580$               

Special Revenue Funds

 Hawthorne 
Boulevard 

Maintenance 

 Department of 
Conservation 

Grant 
 Justice Assisted 

Grant 
 Park 

Development 

76



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        
(CONTINUED)

-$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

-                          -                          -                          -                          
437,575               -                          11,441                 40,984                 

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

437,575$             -$                        11,441$               40,984$               

-$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

437,574               -                          11,441                 40,986                 

437,574               -                          11,441                 40,986                 

437,575               -                          11,441                 40,984                 

437,575               -                          11,441                 40,984                 

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

(437,574)              -                          (11,441)                (40,986)                

(437,574)              -                          (11,441)                (40,986)                

437,575$             -$                        11,441$               40,984$               

Special Revenue Funds

 Metro TOD 
Grant 

 LA CO Maint 
Grant - Hopper 

Park 
 CO Maint Grant - 

William Green 

 LA County Parks 
Maintenance 

Grant 

77



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        

 Capital Projects 
Funds 

352,191$             -$                        124,787$             -$                        

-                          -                          70,717                 32,285                 
-                          -                          -                          -                          

525                      -                          109                      -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

352,716$             -$                        195,613$             32,285$               

-$                        22,822$               -$                        -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          12,032                 -                          32,285                 

-                          34,854                 -                          32,285                 

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

352,716               -                          195,613               -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          (34,854)                -                          -                          

352,716               (34,854)                195,613               -                          

352,716$             -$                        195,613$             32,285$               

Special Revenue Funds

 Measure M Local 
Return 

 Safe Routes to 
School  SB1 RMRA 

 TDA Article 3 
Local 

Transportation 

78



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        
(CONTINUED)

2,034,107$          -$                        -$                        -$                        

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          149,773               -                          

3,298                   13                        -                          7                          
-                          -                          246,538               -                          

2,037,405$          13$                      396,311$             7$                        

27,135$               -$                        9,631$                 -$                        
5,951                   -                          114                      -                          

29,595                 -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          133,547               -                          

62,681                 -                          143,292               -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          253,019               -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          13                        -                          -                          

1,974,724            -                          -                          7                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

1,974,724            13                        253,019               7                          

2,037,405$          13$                      396,311$             7$                        

Capital Projects Funds

 Proposition C 
Local Transit 
Assistance 

 State Transit 
Program (Local) 

 Community 
Development 
Block Grant  Prop 1B 

79



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        

-$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          280,338               -                          63,470                 
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-$                        280,338$             -$                        63,470$               

-$                        20,659$               -$                        -$                        
418                      379                      -                          63                        

-                          -                          6,580                   23,075                 
21,120                 247,227               174,087               71,656                 

21,538                 268,265               180,667               94,794                 

-                          280,338               -                          63,470                 

-                          280,338               -                          63,470                 

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

(21,538)                (268,265)              (180,667)              (94,794)                

(21,538)                (268,265)              (180,667)              (94,794)                

-$                        280,338$             -$                        63,470$               

Capital Projects Funds

 Safetea-Lu  Prop C25 Grant 
 Appropriations 

Act  Metro STP-L 

80



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        
(CONTINUED)

418,280$             -$                        -$                        -$                        

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

710                      -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

418,990$             -$                        -$                        -$                        

-$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        
2,482                   -                          -                          -                          
8,309                   -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

10,791                 -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

408,199               -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

408,199               -                          -                          -                          

418,990$             -$                        -$                        -$                        

Capital Projects Funds

 Measure R 
 Highway Safety 

Improvement  Measure R Grant  Prop C 25% 

81



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

        

-$                        -$                        -$                        578,964$             

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          684                      -                          965                      
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-$                        684$                    -$                        579,929$             

-$                        -$                        -$                        6,818$                 
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          69,944                 -                          -                          

-                          69,944                 -                          6,818                   

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          (69,260)                -                          573,111               
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          (69,260)                -                          573,111               

-$                        684$                    -$                        579,929$             

Capital Projects Funds

 Local 
Transportation 

Funds 
 Metro STPL 

Exchange 2017 

 Measure R Grant 
Traffic 

Improvement 
 Metro STPL 

Exchange 2014 

82



CITY OF LAWNDALE

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2018

Assets
Cash and investments
Receivables:

Accounts
Grants
Accrued interest
Notes and loans

Total Assets

Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of Resources
and Fund Balances
Liabilities

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Deposits payable
Due to other funds

Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources
Unavailable revenues

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

Fund Balances
Restricted for:

Community development projects
Public safety
Recreation and community services
Public works
Capital projects
Air quality
Municipal services

Unassigned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 
Resources and Fund Balances

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
Funds

5,182,802$          

144,289               
983,581               

8,732                   
246,538               

6,565,942$          

244,211$             
18,073                 
71,197                 

1,260,477            

1,593,958            

833,808               

833,808               

253,019               
105,410               

1,265,274            
1,078,799            
2,382,930            

131,525               
11,338                 

(1,090,119)           

4,138,176            

6,565,942$          

83



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS         
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental 704,100$             42,685$               624,810$             -$                        
Charges for services -                          -                          672                      -                          
Use of money and property 36                        441                      5,846                   250                      
Miscellaneous -                          -                          34,915                 -                          

Total Revenues 704,136               43,126                 666,243               250                      

Expenditures
Current:

General government -                          -                          -                          -                          
Public safety -                          -                          -                          -                          
Planning and community development -                          -                          -                          -                          
Recreation and community services -                          -                          564,793               -                          
Public works 814,209               -                          -                          -                          

Capital outlay -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Expenditures 814,209               -                          564,793               -                          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (110,073)              43,126                 101,450               250                      

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 118,143               -                          -                          -                          
Transfers out -                          -                          -                          -                          

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 118,143               -                          -                          -                          

Net Change in Fund Balances 8,070                   43,126                 101,450               250                      

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year 46                        88,399                 1,148,244            53,989                 

Fund Balances, End of Year 8,116$                 131,525$             1,249,694$          54,239$               

Special Revenue Funds

 Gas Tax  Air Quality 

 Proposition A 
Local Transit 
Assistance 

 Narcotics 
Forfeiture 

84



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        
(CONTINUED)

139,416$             -$                        9,134$                 -$                        
-                          -                          -                          40,894                 

363                      -                          -                          101                      
-                          -                          -                          33                        

139,779               -                          9,134                   41,028                 

-                          -                          -                          10,816                 
114,480               -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

114,480               -                          -                          10,816                 

25,299                 -                          9,134                   30,212                 

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          (30,178)                

-                          -                          -                          (30,178)                

25,299                 -                          9,134                   34                        

10,404                 15,468                 9,356                   11,304                 

35,703$               15,468$               18,490$               11,338$               

Special Revenue Funds

 State COPS 
Grant 

 Local Law 
Enforcement 

Block 
 Used Oil 

Recycling Grant 

 Lawndale Cable 
Usage 

Corporation 

85



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        

-$                        8,578$                 1,850$                 -$                        
-                          -                          -                          4,800                   
-                          -                          -                          65                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          8,578                   1,850                   4,865                   

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          8,756                   -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

179,559               -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

179,559               -                          8,756                   -                          

(179,559)              8,578                   (6,906)                  4,865                   

179,559               -                          -                          -                          
-                          (112,105)              -                          -                          

179,559               (112,105)              -                          -                          

-                          (103,527)              (6,906)                  4,865                   

-                          103,527               6,906                   10,715                 

-$                        -$                        -$                        15,580$               

Special Revenue Funds

 Park 
Development 

 Department of 
Conservation 

Grant 
 Justice Assisted 

Grant 

 Hawthorne 
Boulevard 

Maintenance 

86



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        
(CONTINUED)

-$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          (26,170)                -                          -                          

-                          (26,170)                -                          -                          

-                          (26,170)                -                          -                          

(437,574)              26,170                 (11,441)                (40,986)                

(437,574)$            -$                        (11,441)$              (40,986)$              

Special Revenue Funds

 Metro TOD 
Grant 

 LA CO Maint 
Grant - Hopper 

Park 
 CO Maint Grant - 

William Green 

 LA County Parks 
Maintenance 

Grant 

87



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        

 Capital Projects 
Funds 

351,774$             19,363$               195,504$             32,285$               
-                          -                          -                          -                          

942                      -                          109                      -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

352,716               19,363                 195,613               32,285                 

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          54,217                 -                          32,299                 

-                          54,217                 -                          32,299                 

352,716               (34,854)                195,613               (14)                      

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          

352,716               (34,854)                195,613               (14)                      

-                          -                          -                          14                        

352,716$             (34,854)$              195,613$             -$                        

Special Revenue Funds

 TDA Article 3 
Local 

Transportation 
 Measure M Local 

Return 
 Safe Routes to 

School  SB1 RMRA 

88



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        
(CONTINUED)

518,324$             -$                        600,667$             -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          

9,823                   46                        -                          25                        
-                          -                          -                          6,045                   

528,147               46                        600,667               6,070                   

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          89,429                 -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

819,051               -                          -                          -                          
80,808                 -                          503,317               -                          

899,859               -                          592,746               -                          

(371,712)              46                        7,921                   6,070                   

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          (11,475)                -                          (6,194)                  

-                          (11,475)                -                          (6,194)                  

(371,712)              (11,429)                7,921                   (124)                     

2,346,436            11,442                 245,098               131                      

1,974,724$          13$                      253,019$             7$                        

Capital Projects Funds

 Proposition C 
Local Transit 
Assistance 

 Community 
Development 
Block Grant  Prop 1B 

 State Transit 
Program (Local) 

89



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        

-$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          
3                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

3                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

31,243                 37,652                 -                          487,887               
-                          46,090                 -                          -                          

31,243                 83,742                 -                          487,887               

(31,240)                (83,742)                -                          (487,887)              

-                          -                          -                          480,437               
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          480,437               

(31,240)                (83,742)                -                          (7,450)                  

9,702                   (184,523)              (180,667)              (87,344)                

(21,538)$              (268,265)$            (180,667)$            (94,794)$              

Capital Projects Funds

 Safetea-Lu  Prop C25 Grant 
 Appropriations 

Act  Metro STP-L 

90



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        
(CONTINUED)

388,174$             -$                        -$                        -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          

1,875                   -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

390,049               -                          -                          -                          

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          

330,710               -                          -                          485                      
8,547                   -                          -                          -                          

339,257               -                          -                          485                      

50,792                 -                          -                          (485)                     

-                          45,157                 9,968                   24,975                 
-                          -                          -                          -                          

-                          45,157                 9,968                   24,975                 

50,792                 45,157                 9,968                   24,490                 

357,407               (45,157)                (9,968)                  (24,490)                

408,199$             -$                        -$                        -$                        

Capital Projects Funds

 Prop C 25%  Measure R 
 Highway Safety 

Improvement  Measure R Grant 

91



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

        

43,916$               -$                        -$                        -$                        
-                          -                          -                          -                          

14                        1,891                   -                          2,672                   
-                          -                          -                          -                          

43,930                 1,891                   -                          2,672                   

-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          -                          922                      -                          
-                          -                          -                          8,358                   

-                          -                          922                      8,358                   

43,930                 1,891                   (922)                     (5,686)                  

-                          -                          8,538                   -                          
(43,930)                (480,437)              -                          -                          

(43,930)                (480,437)              8,538                   -                          

-                          (478,546)              7,616                   (5,686)                  

-                          409,286               (7,616)                  578,797               

-$                        (69,260)$              -$                        573,111$             

Capital Projects Funds

 Measure R Grant 
Traffic 

Improvement 
 Metro STPL 

Exchange 2014 

 Local 
Transportation 

Funds 
 Metro STPL 

Exchange 2017 

92



 COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

CITY OF LAWNDALE

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

 
Revenues

Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Use of money and property
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Current:

General government
Public safety
Planning and community development
Recreation and community services
Public works

Capital outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balances

Fund Balances, Beginning of Year

Fund Balances, End of Year

Total
Nonmajor

Governmental
Funds

3,680,580$          
46,366                 
24,502                 
40,993                 

3,792,441            

10,816                 
123,236               
89,429                 

564,793               
2,701,718            

733,636               

4,223,628            

(431,187)              

866,777               
(710,489)              

156,288               

(274,899)              

4,413,075            

4,138,176$          

93



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
GAS TAX
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 938,133$          746,678$          704,100$          (42,578)$           
Use of money and property 1,000                1,000                36                     (964)                  

Total Revenues 939,133            747,678            704,136            (43,542)             

Expenditures
Public works 968,155            968,155            814,209            153,946            

Capital outlay 80,000              314,431            -                       314,431            

Total Expenditures 1,048,155         1,282,586         814,209            468,377            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (109,022)           (534,908)           (110,073)           (511,919)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in -                       -                       118,143            118,143            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                       -                       118,143            118,143            

Net Change in Fund Balance (109,022)$         (534,908)$         8,070                (393,776)$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 46                     

Fund Balance, End of Year 8,116$              

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

94



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
AIR QUALITY
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 213,000$          213,000$          42,685$            (170,315)$         
Use of money and property 100                   100                   441                   341                   

Total Revenues 213,100            213,100            43,126              (169,974)           

Expenditures
Capital outlay 285,000            285,000            -                        285,000            

Total Expenditures 285,000            285,000            -                        285,000            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (71,900)             (71,900)             43,126              (454,974)           

Net Change in Fund Balance (71,900)$           (71,900)$           43,126              (454,974)$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 88,399              

Fund Balance, End of Year 131,525$          

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

95



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PROPOSITION A LOCAL TRANSIT ASSISTANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 622,980$          622,980$          624,810$          1,830$              
Charges for services 360                   360                   672                   312                   
Use of money and property 2,500                2,500                5,846                3,346                
Miscellaneous 32,000              32,000              34,915              2,915                

Total Revenues 657,840            657,840            666,243            8,403                

Expenditures
Current:

Recreation and community services 670,678            670,678            564,793            105,885            
Capital outlay 200,000            200,000            -                       200,000            

Total Expenditures 870,678            870,678            564,793            305,885            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (212,838)           (212,838)           101,450            (297,482)           

Net Change in Fund Balance (212,838)$         (212,838)$         101,450            (297,482)$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 1,148,244         

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,249,694$       

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

96



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
NARCOTICS FORFEITURE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Use of money and property 350$                 350$                 250$                 (100)$                

Total Revenues 350                   350                   250                   (100)                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 350                   350                   250                   (100)                  

Net Change in Fund Balance 350$                 350$                 250                   (100)$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 53,989              

Fund Balance, End of Year 54,239$            

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

97



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
STATE COPS GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 100,000$          100,000$          139,416$          39,416$            
Use of money and property 50                     50                     363                   313                   

Total Revenues 100,050            100,050            139,779            39,729              

Expenditures
Current:

Public safety 121,000            121,000            114,480            6,520                

Total Expenditures 121,000            121,000            114,480            6,520                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (20,950)             (20,950)             25,299              33,209              

Net Change in Fund Balance (20,950)$           (20,950)$           25,299              33,209$            

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 10,404              

Fund Balance, End of Year 35,703$            

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

98



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
LAWNDALE CABLE USAGE CORPORATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Charges for services 33,300$            33,300$            40,894$            7,594$              
Use of money and property 30                     30                     101                   71                     
Miscellaneous 250                   250                   33                     (217)                  

Total Revenues 33,580              33,580              41,028              7,448                

Expenditures
Current:

General government 33,000              33,000              10,816              22,184              

Total Expenditures 33,000              33,000              10,816              22,184              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 580                   580                   30,212              (14,736)             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out -                        (30,178)             (30,178)             -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (30,178)             (30,178)             -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance 580$                 (29,598)$           34                     (14,736)$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 11,304              

Fund Balance, End of Year 11,338$            

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

99



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
HAWTHORNE BOULEVARD MAINTENANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 185,000$          185,000$          179,559$          5,441$              

Total Expenditures 185,000            185,000            179,559            5,441                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (185,000)           (185,000)           (179,559)           (5,441)               

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in 185,000            185,000            179,559            (5,441)               

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 185,000            185,000            179,559            (5,441)               

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      -$                      -                        (10,882)$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                        

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                      

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

100



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 9,000$              9,000$              8,578$              (422)$                

Total Revenues 9,000                9,000                8,578                (422)                  

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 9,000                9,000                8,578                (422)                  

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out -                        (112,105)           (112,105)           -                        

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        (112,105)           (112,105)           -                        

Net Change in Fund Balance 9,000$              (103,105)$         (103,527)           (422)$                

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 103,527            

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                      

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

101



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
JUSTICE ASSISTED GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 15,000$            15,000$            1,850$              (13,150)$           

Total Revenues 15,000              15,000              1,850                (13,150)             

Expenditures
Current:

Public safety 15,000              15,000              8,756                6,244                

Total Expenditures 15,000              15,000              8,756                6,244                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures -                       -                       (6,906)               (19,394)             

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      -$                      (6,906)               (19,394)$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 6,906                

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                      

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

102



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PARK DEVELOPMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Charges for services 500$                 500$                 4,800$              4,300$              
Use of money and property 25                     25                     65                     40                     

Total Revenues 525                   525                   4,865                4,340                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 525                   525                   4,865                4,340                

Net Change in Fund Balance 525$                 525$                 4,865                4,340$              

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 10,715              

Fund Balance, End of Year 15,580$            

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

103



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental -$                      66,194$            19,363$            (46,831)$           

Total Revenues -                        66,194              19,363              (46,831)             

Expenditures
Capital outlay -                        66,194              54,217              11,977              

Total Expenditures -                        66,194              54,217              11,977              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures -                        -                        (34,854)             (58,808)             

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      -$                      (34,854)             (58,808)$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                        

Fund Balance, End of Year (34,854)$           

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

104



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SB1 RMRA
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental -$                      191,455$          195,504$          4,049$              
Use of money and property -                        -                        109                   109                   

Total Revenues -                        191,455            195,613            4,158                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures -                        191,455            195,613            4,158                

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      191,455$          195,613            4,158$              

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                        

Fund Balance, End of Year 195,613$          

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

105



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
TDA ARTICLE 3 LOCAL TRANSPORTATION
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 26,000$            26,000$            32,285$            6,285$              

Total Revenues 26,000              26,000              32,285              6,285                

Expenditures
Capital outlay 20,000              60,000              32,299              27,701              

Total Expenditures 20,000              60,000              32,299              27,701              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 6,000                (34,000)             (14)                    (21,416)             

Net Change in Fund Balance 6,000$              (34,000)$           (14)                    (21,416)$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 14                     

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                      

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

106



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PROPOSITION C LOCAL TRANSIT ASSISTANCE
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 516,746$          516,746$          518,324$          1,578$              
Use of money and property 6,500                6,500                9,823                3,323                

Total Revenues 523,246            523,246            528,147            4,901                

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 421,641            421,641            819,051            (397,410)           
Capital outlay 956,720            2,132,036         80,808              2,051,228         

Total Expenditures 1,378,361         2,553,677         899,859            1,653,818         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (855,115)           (2,030,431)        (371,712)           (1,648,917)        

Net Change in Fund Balance (855,115)$         (2,030,431)$      (371,712)           (1,648,917)$      

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 2,346,436         

Fund Balance, End of Year 1,974,724$       

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

107



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 633,937$          633,937$          600,667$          (33,270)$           

Total Revenues 633,937            633,937            600,667            (33,270)             

Expenditures
Current:

Planning and community development 130,620            131,632            89,429              42,203              
Capital outlay 503,317            503,317            503,317            -                        

Total Expenditures 633,937            634,949            592,746            42,203              

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures -                        (1,012)               7,921                (75,473)             

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      (1,012)$             7,921                (75,473)$           

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 245,098            

Fund Balance, End of Year 253,019$          

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

108



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
SAFETEA-LU
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 1,731,320$       1,731,320$       -$                      (1,731,320)$      
Use of money and property -                        -                        3                       3                       

Total Revenues 1,731,320         1,731,320         3                       (1,731,317)        

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 42,521              42,521              31,243              11,278              
Capital outlay 1,688,800         1,688,800         -                        1,688,800         

Total Expenditures 1,731,321         1,731,321         31,243              1,700,078         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (1)                      (1)                      (31,240)             (3,431,395)        

Net Change in Fund Balance (1)$                    (1)$                    (31,240)             (3,431,395)$      

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 9,702                

Fund Balance, End of Year (21,538)$           

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

109



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
PROP C25 GRANT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 1,993,186$       1,993,186$       -$                      (1,993,186)$      

Total Revenues 1,993,186         1,993,186         -                        (1,993,186)        

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 94,672              94,672              37,652              57,020              
Capital outlay 1,898,514         1,898,514         46,090              1,852,424         

Total Expenditures 1,993,186         1,993,186         83,742              1,909,444         

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures -                        -                        (83,742)             (3,902,630)        

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      -$                      (83,742)             (3,902,630)$      

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year (184,523)           

Fund Balance, End of Year (268,265)$         

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

110



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
METRO STP-L
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 38,960$            38,960$            -$                      (38,960)$           

Total Revenues 38,960              38,960              -                        (38,960)             

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 28,000              462,000            487,887            (25,887)             

Total Expenditures 28,000              462,000            487,887            (25,887)             

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 10,960              (423,040)           (487,887)           (13,073)             

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers in -                        -                        480,437            480,437            

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        480,437            480,437            

Net Change in Fund Balance 10,960$            (423,040)$         (7,450)               467,364$          

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year (87,344)             

Fund Balance, End of Year (94,794)$           

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

111



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MEASURE R
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 387,567$          387,567$          388,174$          607$                 
Use of money and property 1,000                1,000                1,875                875                   

Total Revenues 388,567            388,567            390,049            1,482                

Expenditures
Current:

Public works 104,670            104,670            330,710            (226,040)           
Capital outlay 305,000            510,000            8,547                501,453            

Total Expenditures 409,670            614,670            339,257            275,413            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures (21,103)             (226,103)           50,792              (273,931)           

Net Change in Fund Balance (21,103)$           (226,103)$         50,792              (273,931)$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 357,407            

Fund Balance, End of Year 408,199$          

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

112



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
MEASURE R GRANT TRAFFIC IMPROVEMENT
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental -$                      -$                      43,916$            43,916$            
Use of money and property -                        -                        14                     14                     

Total Revenues -                        -                        43,930              43,930              

Expenditures
Capital outlay -                        507,800            -                        507,800            

Total Expenditures -                        507,800            -                        507,800            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures -                        (507,800)           43,930              (463,870)           

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Transfers out -                        -                        (43,930)             43,930              

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -                        -                        (43,930)             43,930              

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      (507,800)$         -                        (419,940)$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year -                        

Fund Balance, End of Year -$                      

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

113



CITY OF LAWNDALE

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
METRO STPL EXCHANGE 2017
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Budget Amounts
Original Final

Revenues
Intergovernmental 300,000$          300,000$          -$                      (300,000)$         
Use of money and property -                        -                        2,672                2,672                

Total Revenues 300,000            300,000            2,672                (297,328)           

Expenditures
Capital outlay 300,000            300,000            8,358                291,642            

Total Expenditures 300,000            300,000            8,358                291,642            

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures -                        -                        (5,686)               (588,970)           

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      -$                      (5,686)               (588,970)$         

Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 578,797            

Fund Balance, End of Year 573,111$          

Actual
Amounts

Variance with
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

114



9





10





 
Resolution No. CC-1904-022 
Planning Commission Appointments 1 

RESOLUTION NO. CC-1904-022 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 

CONFIRMING AN APPOINTMENT TO 
THE LAWNDALE PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Lawndale Municipal Code Chapter 2.40, the Lawndale Planning 
Commission consists of five members who have the power, except as otherwise provided by law, to:  (a) 
recommend to the proper office plans for the regulation of the future growth, development and 
beautification of the city; (b) recommend to the proper office of the city plans consistent with the future 
growth and development of the city; and (c) do such other things as shall be necessary to carry out the 
provisions of this code and the provisions of the Conservation and Planning Act of the state; and 
  

WHEREAS, on February 19, 2019, with the adoption of Resolution No. CC-1902-006, the City 
Council appointed five members to serve on the planning commission for a term beginning March 1, 
2019 and ending February 28, 2021. 

 
WHEREAS, on March 18, 2019, with the adoption of Resolution No. CC-1903-016, the City 

Council rescinded one appointment leaving a vacancy; and 
 

WHEREAS, planning commissioners serve a term beginning March 1 of each odd-numbered 
year and ending on February 28 of the succeeding odd-numbered year; and 

 
 WHEREAS, eligible residents have submitted applications for appointment and reappointment 
to the Planning Commission; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council have reviewed the applications; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Mayor desires to appoint one applicant to fill the remaining vacancy on the 
Planning Commission and the City Council wishes to ratify the appointment. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The City Council approves the Mayor’s appointment of __________, to the Planning 
Commission. 
 
 SECTION 2. All members of the Planning Commission shall serve a term of office to 
commence immediately and expire on February 28, 2021, unless earlier removed. 
 
 SECTION 3. Pursuant to the California Political Reform Act, all newly appointed planning 
commissioners are required to file with the city clerk a Statement of Economic Interests a) within 30 
days of assuming office and b) annually while in office. 
 



 
Resolution No. CC-1904-022 
Planning Commission Appointments 2 

 SECTION 4. Pursuant to Council Policy No. 93-09, a newly appointed commissioner must 
submit to a background check upon appointment. 
 
 SECTION 5. Pursuant to Council Policy No. 93-09, each commissioner will receive a stipend of 
$50 per meeting attended, not to exceed $100 per month, and may receive reimbursement for necessary 
travel and other expenses incurred in the performance of an official duty, when such expenditures are 
first authorized by the City Council. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of April, 2019. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
State of California  ) 
County of Los Angeles ) SS 
City of Lawndale  ) 
 
I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City 
Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-1904-022 at 
a regular meeting of said Council held on the 15th day of April, 2019, by the following roll call vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor      
James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem      
Pat Kearney      
Daniel Reid      
Bernadette Suarez      

 
 
_______________________________   _____________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk   Date 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney 





11







 1 

RESOLUTION NO. CC-1904-023 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA 

ADOPTING ITS 2019-20 BUDGET LIST OF PROJECTS  
TO BE FUNDED BY SENATE BILL 1: 

THE ROAD REPAIR AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT 
AND THE APPROPRIATION OF RMRA FUNDS 

 
 
 WHEREAS, Senate Bill 1 (SB 1), the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017 was passed 
by the Legislature and signed into law by the Governor in April of 2017 to address the significant multi-
modal transportation funding shortfalls statewide; and  
 
 WHEREAS, SB 1 includes accountability and transparency provisions that will ensure the 
residents of the City of Lawndale (“City”) are aware of the projects proposed for funding in our 
community and which projects have been completed each fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City must include a list of all projects proposed to receive funding from the 
Road Maintenance and Rehabilitation Account (RMRA), created by SB 1, in the City budget, which 
must include a description and the location of each proposed project, a proposed schedule for the 
project’s completion, and the estimated useful life of the improvement; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City will receive an estimated $554,061 in RMRA funding in fiscal year 
2019-20 from SB 1; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City used its 2016 Pavement Management Program to develop the SB 1 project 
list to ensure revenues are being used on the most high-priority and cost-effective projects that also meet 
the community's priorities for transportation investment; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the funding from SB 1 will help the City maintain and rehabilitate streets throughout 
the City this year and similar projects into the future; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the 2016 California Statewide Local Streets and Roads Needs Assessment estimated 
that the City’s streets and roads are at a “Higher Risk” condition based on the pavement condition index 
in the assessment, and this revenue will help the City increase the overall quality of our road system and 
over the next decade will bring our streets and roads into a good condition; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City’s 2016 Pavement Management Report has established the City’s Pavement 
Condition Index as a 64.4, placing it in the “at lower risk” range; and  
 
 WHEREAS, if the Legislature and Governor failed to act, city streets and county roads would 
have continued to deteriorate, having many and varied negative impacts on our community; and  
 
 WHEREAS, cities and counties own and operate more than 81 percent of streets and roads in 
California, and from the moment we open our front door to drive to work, bike to school, or walk to the 
bus station, people are dependent upon a safe, reliable local transportation network; and 
 



 2 

 WHEREAS, modernizing the local street and road system provides well-paying construction jobs 
and boosts local economies; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the local street and road system is also critical for farm to market needs, 
interconnectivity, multimodal needs, and commerce; and 
 
 WHEREAS, police, fire, and emergency medical services all need safe, reliable roads to react 
quickly to emergency calls and a few minutes of delay can be a matter of life and death; and  
 
 WHEREAS, maintaining and preserving the local street and road system in good condition will 
reduce drive times and traffic congestion, improve bicycle safety, and make the pedestrian experience 
safer and more appealing, which leads to reduced vehicle emissions, helping the State achieve its air 
quality and greenhouse gas emissions reductions goals; and  
 
 WHEREAS, restoring roads before they fail also reduces construction time which results in less 
air pollution from heavy equipment and less water pollution from site run-off; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the SB 1 project list and overall investment in our local streets and roads 
infrastructure with a focus on basic maintenance and safety, investing in complete streets infrastructure, 
and using cutting-edge technology, materials and practices, will have significant positive co-benefits 
statewide. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LAWNDALE, CALIFORNIA, 
DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 SECTION 1. The foregoing recitals are true and correct an incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 
 SECTION 2. The City’s Capital Improvement Program budget for fiscal year 2019-20 is 
adopted to incorporate the following project planned to be funded with Road Maintenance and 
Rehabilitation Account revenues: 
 

Project Description/Location: Pavement Reconstruction and/or Repairs as shown in the attached 
Exhibit “A”, incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

 SECTION 3. The City’s Capital Improvement Program budget for fiscal year 2019-20 will 
include an appropriation of RMRA funding in the City's Capital Improvement Program in the amount of 
$554,061 for the above described project. 
 
 PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 15th day of April, 2019. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
  



 3 

ATTEST: 
 
State of California  ) 
County of Los Angeles ) SS 
City of Lawndale  ) 
 
I, Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk of the City of Lawndale, California, do hereby certify that the City 
Council of the City of Lawndale duly approved and adopted the foregoing Resolution No. CC-1904-023 at 
a regular meeting of said Council held on the 15th day of April, 2019, by the following roll call vote: 
 

Name Voting Present, Not Voting Absent 
Aye No Abstain Not Participating 

Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor      
James H. Osborne, Mayor Pro Tem      
Pat Kearney       
Daniel Reid      
Bernadette Suarez      

 
 
_______________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
       APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Tiffany J. Israel, City Attorney 









12



13


	19-04-15 reg.agn
	01. ord disclaimer
	02. Scooter Ord. - 2nd
	03. SCWFs Ord - 2nd
	04. City Council Policy No. 104-19
	05. Quarterly Investment Report
	06. Warrant Registers
	07. 19-04-01.min
	08. CAFR FY18
	09. Quarterly General Fund Budget Update
	10. Planning Commission Appointment
	11. PW projects list 19-20
	12. CC attendance
	13. Closed Session

	Back to Agenda: 


